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Dear Secretary Bose:

By Order dated October 13, 2017, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission or
FERC) authorized Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC (Atlantic) and Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.t
(DETI or "Dominion Energy" ) to construct and operate certain facilities that comprise the Atlantic Coast
Pipeline and Supply Header Projects (Projects). Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC & Dominion Energy
Transmission, lnc. 161 FERC I! 61,042 (the "Order" ).

As requested on May 16, 2018 (20180516-3074), Dominion Energy, on behalf of Atlantic and

itself, hereby submits documentation that specifically identifies by milepost/stationing the habitat areas
that will be avoided with respect to listed species covered by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's (FWS)
Incidental Take Statement for the Projects, and confirms the company's commitment to avoid

construction in these areas. This information is provided in Attachment A. Dominion Energy will not

undertake any activity identified in the Biological Opinion as likely to adversely affect protected species
within construction areas until vacatur of the FWS Incidental Take Statement is resolved.

Dominion Energy requests that, pursuant to 18 C.F.R. 4 388.112,the information filed in

Attachment A be treated as controlled unclassified information and privileged and confidential, and that

this information not be released to the public. As such, this information is labeled as "Contains
Controlled Unclassified Information and Contains Privileged Information —Do Not Release" and contains
the locations of sensitive species which are customarily treated as privileged and confidential.

Dominion Energy was unable to submit this filing yesterday because the FERC Online

applications were unavailable, and is submitting it here as a paper submission because that unavailability

continues. If you have any questions, please contact me at 866-319-3382.

Respectfully submitted,

Isl~ R rgb

Matthew R. Bley
Director Gas Transmission Certificates

cc: Mr. Kevin Bowman, FERC
encl(s)l

On May 12, 2017, Dominion Transmission, inc. changed its name to Dominion Fnergy Transmission, inc.I
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